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COMPTROLLER OF THR CURRENGY

Dear: Sir:
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WASHINGTON

Xp491.

November 9, 1917,

W. P. G. HARDING, GOVERNOR

PAUL M. WARBURG, VICE GOVERNOR

FREDERIC A. DELANO

ADOLPH C. MILLER

CHARLES 'S. HAMLIN

H. PARKER WILLIS, SECRETARY

SHERMAN P. ALLEN, ASST. SECRETARY
AND FISCAL AGENT

ADDRKSS REPLY TO
FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

In all cases where zpplications for permission to

export gold in any form to Mexico are presented to you,

the Board requests that you ask the applicants to indi-

cate scparatoly the amounts of gold which they desire

for use in paving duties to the Mexitan Government, and

the amtunts which thsy require for payroll use.

This

will fatilitate the Boardls actior in a numbet of cases.

Federai Reserve Bank,
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Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

Very truly yours,

Secretary.





